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Hon, William R, Rorwood
. | Commiast of the Terri

O e PeciTie Toiecng TTueN Territory MAY 25 1967
Saipan, Mariana Islands 95950

Dear Mr, Norwood:

Lt. Joverner 411 called some days &go, and he mntioned three subjects
of interest to both you and w8, Two are the first two covered in the
anglosed doowssnt which he left with we, A =smorandum o him from Tom
Dinell and Ryron Baker datsd May 10, concerning the Congress of Micyo-
nesia, He did not advert to the third subject in the msmorandum, of
tachnical assistance to the Congress.

On the first sudbject, the buimt process, I read to him the langusge
of the Jsoretarial Ordsy pertaining to the Congress' participetion in
the formulation of requests for Vedersl furnds., Mr. 7111 seenmed to
believe that this wvas sufficisnt and sppropriate, and that in the face
of this lansuaze, ths Conzress of Micronesia has all the power it oould
decandly hope t0 have at this stage of its development., I told him
thag it ws =y imsprossion that the sywtam had not worked as well during
the 7irst two ssssions of the Congress as we =ight all hope, but shat T
presumsd at least some of the reason for it vas the Congress' wwilling-
mess or inability to tmm =eaningfully to some of the hard financial '
facts and deoisions. I did not oomvey %o Mr, ¢ »
Exsoutive Branch had exerted itwelf as much as it aizht with respest
to the budget presentation,

As to the second, the salary for legislators, particularly as 1t re-
lates to the termination of eligqibility of govermmsnt employees for
service in the legislative branch, I expressed littls sympathy and
1littles optinmism on the Qquestion of & mariced increase in lagislative
salaries in the Trust Territoary. I pointed cut thas the 7edersl
Congress had only recently permitted the lezislatures in 2uam and
the Virgin Islands to set their own salarises, and that ~he salariss
( particularly $9,500 per anmum in the Virgin Islends) wers likely
to result in very little further experimentation in that variaty of
sslf-government in the ysars soon % cose, Again, T did not tel)
M, 7411 that ¥, Craley has been giving consideradls thouzht to the
possibility of putting the legislators on a full-time basis (and they
slmost are today, with their Interim Committees) and a correspanding
full-time salary. I am not certain that we are prepared imediately
to =l such & change, but we should aporociate having from you a
prosomal along thess limms,
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